OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

September 12, 1960

Mr. C. T. Robaertson
405 Robertson Bldg.
WiChita Fallgg TEX.

Re:t White Ranch #1, Unit C, Sec. 7,
TllS. Rng’ Chaves ':Ounty’ N-Mn

Cear Mr. Robertsons

In reply to your letter of September 12, stating you have not officially
abandoned the above captloned well, we received form C-103 on August 8, 1960
stating just how you plugged this well - 15 sack plug at T.D., 15 sack plug
at 250°, 5 sack plug at surface with mud laden fluld between plugs.

This plugging program was approved by M. L. Armstrong on April 11, 1960.

Please read Rule 202 in the State Wide Rules & Regulations, (C) of rule
202 reads "when drilling operations have been suspended 60 days, the well shall
be plugged and abandoned unless a permit for temporary abandonment has been
obtained from the Commission".

On the last visit to yout leases, there wasn't any location signs on
your wells.

Please take care of this matter at once.

Very truly yours,

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, 2
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